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From: Kemp, Mark
Sent: 29 July 2014 08:46
To: Peter Wilkinson
Subject: NDR -  Lothbury SOCG

Peter 
 
Thank you for your assistance in securing the Statement of Common Ground (SOCG) between 
the County Council and Lothbury. 
 
Whilst both parties disagree on the first bullet point in the SOCG, I would hope that both parties 
could jointly agree that this does not need to be resolved for the purposes of the Development 
Consent Order (DCO) as this relates to a compensation matter and not the merits or otherwise of 
the DCO. 
 
The County Council very much wants to work with Lothbury in securing a design and construction 
solution for your proposed Middle Road roundabout that is acceptable to both parties. However 
without detailed plans having being submitted for  your link road, and without firm timings for both 
the NDR construction and your link road construction, it is premature to seek to tie things up in a 
legal agreement. However I can say that the County Council will: 
 

•           Continue to liaise with you on the progress of the NDR project and on the detailed 
design for the works to raise the level of Middle Road on the approach to the bridge 
over the NDR; 

•           Continue to liaise with you on the progress of your link road; 
•           Work in a spirit of co-operation with Lothbury; 
•           Use its reasonable endeavours to co-ordinate the construction of the NDR Middle 

Road works and the construction of the Lothbury new roundabout to minimise cost 
and inconvenience to both parties; 

•           Use its reasonable endeavour to secure that detailed heads of terms are agreed in 
due course and translated into a legal agreement between the parties. 

 
Likewise, the County Council would wish to see a commitment from Lothbury in similar terms in 
relation to its proposed link road and roundabout works. 
 
I would hope that the above could be reflected in a jointly agreed addendum to the SOCG to 
confirm that there are no outstanding issues between the County Council and Lothbury.  
 
I would appreciate your thoughts. It would be good if we could resolve this prior to the 4 August 
deadline. 
 
Regards 
Mark 
 

Mark Kemp CEng MICE 
Project Team Manager  
Highways and Transport  
Environment, Transport and Development  
Norfolk County Council  
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Norfolk County Council  
General enquiries: 0344 800 8020 or information@norfolk.gov.uk  
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Letter from Peter Wilkinson of Landmark Planning to 
Norfolk County Council dated 31 July 2014 
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Mr.	
  M.	
  Kemp,	
  
Project	
  Team	
  Manager	
  	
  
Environment,	
  Transport	
  and	
  Development,	
  	
  
Norfolk	
  County	
  Council,	
  	
  
County	
  Hall,	
  
Martineau	
  Lane,	
  
Norwich,	
  
NR1	
  2SG	
  
	
  

Our	
  Ref:	
  14027	
  
PI	
  Ref	
  TA010015	
  

	
  
Date:	
  31st	
  July	
  2014	
  

Dear	
  Mark	
  
NORWICH	
  NORTHERN	
  DISTRIBUTOR	
  ROAD:	
  

STATEMENT	
  OF	
  COMMON	
  GROUND	
  Between	
  Norfolk	
  County	
  Council	
  &	
  
Lothbury	
  Property	
  Trust	
  Company	
  Ltd	
  

	
  
I	
  refer	
  to	
  the	
  above	
  Statement	
  of	
  Common	
  Ground	
  dated	
  18th	
  July	
  2014,	
  your	
  
subsequent	
  email	
  dated	
  29th	
  July	
  2014	
  and	
  our	
  collective	
  wish	
  to	
  secure	
  further	
  
progress.	
  
	
  
I	
  can	
  now	
  confirm	
  the	
  following	
  which	
  I	
  believe	
  accords	
  with	
  your	
  view	
  of	
  the	
  
matter.	
  I	
  am	
  happy	
  for	
  you	
  to	
  submit	
  this	
  to	
  the	
  Planning	
  Inspectorate	
  as	
  a	
  further	
  
Statement	
  of	
  Common	
  Ground	
  (SOCG)	
  	
  dated	
  31st	
  July.	
  This	
  document	
  set	
  out	
  two	
  
areas	
  of	
  disagreement	
  in	
  para.3.3.	
  
	
  
In	
  terms	
  of	
  the	
  first	
  bullet	
  point:	
  
	
  

	
  
	
  
Whilst	
  both	
  parties	
  disagree,	
  we	
  jointly	
  agree	
  that	
  this	
  does	
  not	
  need	
  to	
  be	
  
resolved	
  for	
  the	
  purposes	
  of	
  the	
  Development	
  Consent	
  Order	
  (DCO)	
  as	
  this	
  relates	
  
to	
  a	
  compensation	
  matter	
  and	
  not	
  the	
  merits	
  or	
  otherwise	
  of	
  the	
  DCO.	
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It	
  is	
  accepted	
  that	
  the	
  County	
  Council	
  very	
  much	
  wants	
  to	
  work	
  with	
  Lothbury	
  in	
  
securing	
  a	
  design	
  and	
  construction	
  solution	
  for	
  our	
  proposed	
  Middle	
  Road	
  
roundabout	
  that	
  is	
  acceptable	
  to	
  both	
  parties.	
  However	
  without	
  detailed	
  plans	
  
having	
  being	
  submitted	
  for	
  the	
  link	
  road,	
  and	
  without	
  firm	
  timings	
  for	
  both	
  the	
  
NDR	
  construction	
  and	
  the	
  link	
  road	
  construction,	
  it	
  is	
  premature	
  to	
  seek	
  to	
  tie	
  
things	
  up	
  in	
  a	
  legal	
  agreement.	
  However	
  I	
  understand	
  that	
  the	
  County	
  Council	
  will:	
  
	
  	
  
•	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Continue	
  to	
  liaise	
  with	
  Lothbury	
  on	
  the	
  progress	
  of	
  the	
  NDR	
  project	
  and	
  on	
  
the	
  detailed	
  design	
  for	
  the	
  works	
  to	
  raise	
  the	
  level	
  of	
  Middle	
  Road	
  on	
  the	
  
approach	
  to	
  the	
  bridge	
  over	
  the	
  NDR;	
  
•	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Continue	
  to	
  liaise	
  with	
  you	
  on	
  the	
  progress	
  of	
  your	
  link	
  road;	
  
•	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Work	
  in	
  a	
  spirit	
  of	
  co-­‐operation	
  with	
  Lothbury;	
  
•	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Use	
  its	
  reasonable	
  endeavours	
  to	
  co-­‐ordinate	
  the	
  construction	
  of	
  the	
  NDR	
  
Middle	
  Road	
  works	
  and	
  the	
  construction	
  of	
  the	
  Lothbury	
  new	
  roundabout	
  to	
  
minimise	
  cost	
  and	
  inconvenience	
  to	
  both	
  parties;	
  
•	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Use	
  its	
  reasonable	
  endeavour	
  to	
  secure	
  that	
  detailed	
  heads	
  of	
  terms	
  are	
  
agreed	
  in	
  due	
  course	
  and	
  translated	
  into	
  a	
  legal	
  agreement	
  between	
  the	
  parties.	
  
	
  
It	
  is	
  very	
  much	
  the	
  intention	
  of	
  Lothbury	
  to	
  work	
  in	
  the	
  same	
  manner	
  in	
  relation	
  to	
  
the	
  proposed	
  roundabout	
  and	
  Link	
  Road	
  works.	
  
	
  
Provided	
  the	
  recorded	
  agreement	
  is	
  carried	
  out,	
  there	
  are	
  no	
  matters	
  of	
  principle	
  
outstanding	
  between	
  Lothbury	
  and	
  NCC.	
  
	
  
It	
  may	
  further	
  be	
  useful	
  to	
  explain	
  that	
  since	
  the	
  SOCG	
  was	
  submitted	
  Lothbury	
  
have	
  made	
  further	
  progress	
  on	
  their	
  works	
  by	
  now	
  commissioning	
  all	
  the	
  
necessary	
  works	
  from	
  ground	
  investigations	
  to	
  archaeology	
  to	
  be	
  able	
  to	
  submit	
  
for	
  detailed	
  planning	
  consent	
  by	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  September.	
  In	
  the	
  interim	
  negotiations	
  
will	
  have	
  commenced	
  with	
  Network	
  Rail	
  with	
  a	
  view	
  to	
  concluding	
  them	
  before	
  
the	
  end	
  of	
  the	
  year.	
  The	
  programme	
  sets	
  out	
  that	
  the	
  job	
  should	
  be	
  formally	
  
tendered	
  to	
  contractors	
  at	
  the	
  very	
  beginning	
  of	
  the	
  new	
  year.	
  
	
  

Your	
  Sincerely	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

Peter	
  Wilkinson	
  
Managing	
  Director	
  

	
  




